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MMRC

Mumbai Metro Rail Corporation Limited
(JV of Govt. of India and Govt. of Maharashtra)

No. MMRC/Admin/E-Tender Vehicle/2017

Date: 19t April 2017

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
NIT No.: MMRC/Admin/e-Tender/Vehicle/2017 dated 03.04.2017

Name of Work: Providing various types of Vehicles on monthly rental basis

Sr Name of the
No. Tenderer/ Queries/Suggestions MMRCL Remarks
" | Organisation
Ramniranjan | Query: Whether pick/drop Pickidrop km will not be.cons'ldered
1. | Kedia Rent A | km will be considered from from' garage, rathgr it w'". be
car Pvt. Ltd. Garage? considered from the pick/drop point of
the concerned Officer.
Query: Some RC book of
Ramniranjan ;Zgg:rlr?essacrjieffci);jtaggsiir? g No, tenderer cannot upload only the
2. | Kedia Rent A upload it. So. can the 1st page. Tenderer has to upload
car Pvt. Ltd. P - 90, complete RC book.
tenderer upload the 1st
page of the RC book?
. . No, bidder cannot specify any other
?aunerz'uot\clev h;:zerrattéfdi; name of the vehicle during Financial
vehicle which are available bid. Bidder can_not even ppt the rgtes
3 SMS taxi with them or has to quote of the any equivalent vehicle against
© | Cabs the rates for the vehicles the mentioned name of the vehicle.
mentioned in Financial bid Bidder has_to quote the.rates _of the
only? vehicle which are mentioned in the
' Financial bid.
Query: Whether bidders
Rational Sl Industries | 765 tenderer can apply for EMD
Corporation (NSIC), Small exemptlo_n only if the tenderer up!oads
4. | A B. Travels ' the required government certificate.

and medium enterprises
(SME) & Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises
(MSME).

Therefore, it is needed to produce
valid certificate.
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As E-tender of vehicle is processed
from MMRCL tender portal itself, EMD

ggﬂbss Taxi g:ferli .al;lgg/?soon will EMD will be released in short period of time
' after knowing that the bidder is not
qualified for technical/Financial bid.
Indigo & Indica vehicles are used for
Query: What type of | monthly basis & other types of
SMS Taxi vehicles are expected in vehicles (for eg: Maruti Dzire, Honda
Cabs " City, Innova, Bolero jeep, etc.) can be
the tender- used for On call requirement as and
. when required.
Query: Why was the
earlier tender not | None of the bidders fulfilled Technical
. : evaluation & hence they were
ggﬂt;ss Taxi :VL;c;c;essti;:Jel &bi'<fj dr;?;’ M::)),: rejected. The disqualification reason
) of the bidders will be communicated
informed about the

disqualification?

on MMRDA'’s website.

SD/-
Pratibha Yerkuntwar
Officer on Special Duty (HR)




